

December 30, 1993

C-SPAN

Gallagher:

His letter concerns a video
tape from the JFK Presidential
Library dedication with Pres.
Clinton which was held on
October 29, 1993.

If you have this tape
please let me know the
cost so I can place an
order. It is 3 1/2 hours in
edited.

Over the booksigning
weekend you did not show
your. Understandable, you showed
"Special Orders" for books and
tapes. Are you obligated to
show the for Special
Orders, I can't imagine
why. Thank you Brian for a
good job. Sincerely

Los Angeles, Ca.
90056

LOS ANGELES CA 90036-3229



C-SPAN
400 N. CAPITOL ST.
SUITE 650
Washington, D.C.
20001

3:534 DEC 16 93

you did a 800# of BASE!